Petr Némec

Od: Vedouci zdravotniho a socialniho Useku
Odeslano: stfeda 30. fijna 2024 9:50

Komu: Petr Némec

Pfedmét: FW: [EXT] Cenova nabidka vaky

From: Vendula Kudelova <Vendula.Kudelova@arjo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 8:58 PM

To: Vedouci zdravotniho a socidlniho useku <primapece@vyc.brno.cz>
Cc: Petr Koukal <Petr.Koukal@arjo.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Cenova nabidka vaky

Dobry den,

velice Vam dékuji za objednavku. Potvrzuji jeji pfevzeti. Pfedpokladany termin dodani je rozdéleno na dva terminy ato 4.11. a
14.11.

Hezky den

S pozdravem

Vendula Kudelova
Senior Customer Service and Tender Specialist
Czech Republic & Slovakia

Mobile +420 734 568 822
vendula.kudelova@arjo.com

ardJo

Vezmeéte prosim na védomi nové sidlo a adresu spolecnosti Arjo Czech Republic s.r.0. od 1.7.2024 | Please note that the new
address as of July 1st 2024 is:

Arjo Czech Republic s.r.o.
Skrétova 490/12

120 00 Praha 2

Ceska republika

www.arjo.cz

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Vedouci zdravotniho a socidlniho Useku <primapece@vyc.brno.cz>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 7:35 AM

To: Petr Koukal <Petr.Koukal@arjo.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Cenova nabidka vaky




Dobry den,
prosim o dodani
sitové sprchovaci vaky k podlahovym zvedakdm a baterie Maxi Move

baterie 2ks
vak vel. L 3ks
vak vel. M 2ks

Dékuiji.

S pfanim pohodového dne

Mgr. Eliska Bfouskova, MBA

vedouci zdravotniho a socidlniho Useku
email: primapece@vyc.brno.cz

tel.: + 420549 216 412

mob.: + 420 774 624 265

web: www.vyc.brnods.cz

DOMOV PRO SENIORY VYCHODILOVA,
pfispévkova organizace

Vychodilova 3077/20

Brno 616 00

ICO: 70887276

& @, Domov pro seniory

:‘ _’ Jn.ne tu s vaimd a pro vas uZ 30 let.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by
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